

# Anthony Ross

## **Hard worker looking to grow**

St. Louis, MO

[adrb82@gmail.com](mailto:adrb82@gmail.com)

3146298919

Enthusiastic, hardworking professional with 10 years of extensive experience working in a production environment, providing, analysis, and customer management. Skilled team leader, accustomed to monitoring shipping team members to ensure best practices are followed in all aspects of warehouse operations. Encourages outstanding performance of team members. Quick learner, eager to take on new challenges and learn new processes. Ability to adapt to accomplish individual and team goals. Ability to clearly communicate with company representatives. Enjoy multitasking, prioritizing, and thrive in an exciting and challenging environment. I am willing to relocate.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Materials Analyst**

Aerotek (TVS SUPPLY CHAIN SOLUTIONS)

-

Wentzville, MO

January 2017 to Present

- Monitor trucking schedules and perform check-in/check-out procedures for all truck drivers.
  - Document and investigate any materials issues communicated by customer.
  - Communicate issues to appropriate TVS personnel.
  - Maintain various computerized reports, charts and graphs.
  - Perform cycle counts as required.
  - Analyze reports, measurements and external benchmarks to identify opportunities for continual improvement.
  - Ensure timely receipts of materials to support the production schedule.
  - Ensure accuracy of data in system including, location, quantity on hand, value, etc.
  - Ensure all customer orders are shipped promptly, accurately and with all necessary documentation.
- 
- Track meaningful departmental reports and metrics.

### **Logistics Coordinator**

Nestle Purina

-

King William, VA

November 2014 to June 2016

Responsibilities

Inputs shipping confirmations and print Bills of Lading.

Coordinates incoming shipments to ensure smooth flow of traffic at the loading dock. Maintains yard accuracy

Assists with the timely processing of receiving paperwork.

Prepares and ships Sales samples.

Provides support to Warehouse Team Leader.

Performs Inventory Management Functions:

Coordinates bin counts.

Investigates bin discrepancies as requested.

Provides feedback to management related to variances.

Monitors movement of all dunnage material; assuring inventory

Assists team leader in development of department and team objectives, goals, strategy and measures that support plant and company Blueprint for Success and Operational Performance Management Plan.

Monitors team member job performance to ensure that team members are focused on attainment of team/department goals - reports issues to team leader

Actively seeks opportunities for continued improvement in warehouse operations/recommends improvements.

Monitors shipping team members to assure best practices are followed in all aspects of warehouse operations

Inputs shipping confirmations and print Bills of Lading.

Coordinates incoming shipments to ensure smooth flow of traffic at the loading dock. Maintains yard accuracy

Assists with the timely processing of receiving paperwork.

Prepares and ships Sales samples.

Provides support to Warehouse Team Leader.

Performs Inventory Management Functions:

Coordinates bin counts.

Investigates bin discrepancies as requested.

Provides feedback to management related to variances.

Monitors movement of all dunnage material; assuring inventory

Assists team leader in development of department and team objectives, goals, strategy and measures that support plant and company Blueprint for Success and Operational Performance Management Plan.

Monitors team member job performance to ensure that team members are focused on attainment of team/department goals - reports issues to team leader

Actively seeks opportunities for continued improvement in warehouse operations/recommends improvements.

Monitors shipping team members to assure best practices are followed in all aspects of warehouse operations

### **Logistics Coordinator**

Nestle Purina

-

King William, VA

February 2014 to November 2014

#### **Responsibilities**

Inputs shipping confirmations and print Bills of Lading.

Coordinates incoming shipments to ensure smooth flow of traffic at the loading dock. Maintains yard accuracy

Assists with the timely processing of receiving paperwork.

Prepares and ships Sales samples.

Provides support to Warehouse Team Leader.

Performs Inventory Management Functions:

Coordinates bin counts.

Investigates bin discrepancies as requested.

Provides feedback to management related to variances.

Monitors movement of all dunnage material; assuring inventory

Assists team leader in development of department and team objectives, goals, strategy and measures that support plant and company Blueprint for Success and Operational Performance Management Plan.

Monitors team member job performance to ensure that team members are focused on attainment of team/department goals - reports issues to team leader

Actively seeks opportunities for continued improvement in warehouse operations/recommends improvements.

Monitors shipping team members to assure best practices are followed in all aspects of warehouse operations

Inputs shipping confirmations and print Bills of Lading.

Coordinates incoming shipments to ensure smooth flow of traffic at the loading dock. Maintains yard accuracy

Assists with the timely processing of receiving paperwork.

Prepares and ships Sales samples.

Provides support to Warehouse Team Leader.

Performs Inventory Management Functions:

Coordinates bin counts.

Investigates bin discrepancies as requested.

Provides feedback to management related to variances.

Monitors movement of all dunnage material; assuring inventory

Assists team leader in development of department and team objectives, goals, strategy and measures that support plant and company Blueprint for Success and Operational Performance Management Plan.

Monitors team member job performance to ensure that team members are focused on attainment of team/department goals - reports issues to team leader

Actively seeks opportunities for continued improvement in warehouse operations/recommends improvements.

Monitors shipping team members to assure best practices are followed in all aspects of warehouse operations

## **Material Handler/Forklift-MachineOperator**

Deutsche Precision

-

Maryland Heights, MO

July 2012 to January 2014

### **Responsibilities**

Managed 13 person team to ensure each member was 100% utilized to meet performance objectives

- Operated five different types of heavy machinery in the plant
- Monitored product quality

### **Skills Used**

Forklift

Machine operator

## **Production Operator**

Coca Cola

-

Warrenton, MO

February 2011 to June 2012

- Set up production lines.
- Load/unload, wash, fill, seal and label containers/packaging.
- Continuously inspect packages and containers.
- Oversee the quality, weight and labeling of product containers.
- Drive forklift and operate various lines/functions on line as required.
- Perform computer transactions (packaging functions in SAP).
- Lift and stack heavy boxes (approx. 50 lbs.)
- Transport containers, pails and boxes, as well as contents in containers, pails and boxes, up to 100 lbs.
- Perform inventory cycle counts of finished product and raw materials.
- Perform sanitation/cleaning as required and needed.

## **Maintenance Technician**

Epworth Children and Family Services

-

St. Louis, MO

December 2006 to January 2011

- Responsible for residential maintenance of all properties operated by Epworth.
- Installation of carpet, flooring, drywall, windows, doors and locks for all residential units.
- Residential electricity, plumbing, refrigeration and HVAC.
- Use of various hand tools, power tools, heavy machinery and other equipment.
- Performed troubleshooting and repair of pf lighting units.
- Performed troubleshooting and repair of motor controllers, fuse boxes, switches, receptacles and lighting units.
- Operate forklift

## **Dock Worker**

American Furniture and T.V.

-

St. Louis, MO

March 2005 to March 2008

- Assemble Furniture for Store Display and Customer Delivery
- Shipping and Receiving
- Operate forklift
- Loading and unloading trucks
- Stocking Shelves
- Use of various hand tools, power tools and other equipment

### **Maintenance Technician**

Patterson Construction/ Residential

-

St. Louis, MO

January 2004 to August 2007

- Responsible for residential maintenance of 15 properties in around the St. Louis Metropolitan area.
- Installation of carpet, flooring, drywall, windows, doors and locks for all residential units.
- Residential electricity, plumbing, refrigeration and HVAC.
- Use of various hand tools, power tools and other equipment.

### **Freight Member**

Home Depot

-

St. Louis, MO

May 2006 to December 2006

- Assemble Furniture for Store Display and Customer Delivery
- Shipping and Receiving
- Operate forklift
- Loading and unloading trucks
- Stocking Shelves
- Use of various hand tools, power tools and other equipment.

### **Dock Worker/Forklift Operator**

FedEx Ground

-

St. Louis, MO

April 2004 to October 2005

- Shipping and Receiving
- Operate forklift
- Loading and unloading trucks
- Use of various hand tools, power tools and other equipment.

## Education

---

### **Associates in Electrical Mechanics**

Vatterott College

-

Saint Ann, MO

2004 to 2006

## Skills

---

Machine Operator, Quality Control

## Additional Information

---

Would like to ad I'm a very hard worker. I'm come with experience and try to learn all that I can when I can.